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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

(CIN : U63090GJ2011SGC064839)
Registered Office: Chamber of Principal Secretary
(Tourism, Devsthanam Management & Pilgrimage Department)
Block No. 5, 4th Floor, New Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar, Gujarat - 382010.

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

To,

The Shareholders,

NOTICE is hereby given that the Sixth Adjourned Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Guj-
Tour Development Company Limited is scheduled to be held on Friday, 20th April,
2018 at 18:00 hours at the Registered Office of the Company in the Chamber of
Principal Secretary (Tourism, Devsthanam Management & Pilgrimage Department)
| & M Department, Block No. 5, 4th Floor, New Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar, Gujarat
382010 to transact the following:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

1. To receive, adopt and approve the Audited Standalone Financial statement (viz.
Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Board's Report, Statutory Auditor's Report
and Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General) of the Company for the period
1st April, 2016 to 31st March, 2017.

2. To approve the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2017-18.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Sd/-
Date: 20-04-2018 (S. J. Haider, IAS)
Place: Gandhinagar Chairman
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NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member. Proxies in order to be
effective must be received by the company not later than forty eight (48) hours
before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies,

etc., must be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable.

2. Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed

mentioning therein details.

3. Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write
to the Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the

information ready at the Meeting.




GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

ANNEXURE-A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEM NO.1 :

TO CONVENE 6" ADJOURNED ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON FRIDAY,
20" APRIL, 2018.

INTRODUCTION:

The Audited Financial Statement for the period from 01/04/2016 to 31/03/2017 were audited
by Statutory Auditors M/s K V Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad and were
approved by the Board of Directors at the Board meeting held on 22-09-2017 and the same

was submitted to the office of Accountant General for their Supplementary Audit.

The Company has received "Non Review Certificate” from C&AG office as on
14/03/2018 vide letter No. ES-I/HQ-II/A/CS/Guj Tour/2016-17/962 for the year 2016-17.

The above Audited Financial Statement are to be approved by the shareholders along with
Board's Report, Statutory Auditors report and report of C&AG. The Accounts also shall be

filed with the Registrar of Companies and to be placed before the floor of assembly.
PROPOSAL.:

The members are requested, after considering above information, to pass, with or without

modifications, the following resolution.
RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone Financial Statement (viz. Balance Sheet, Profit
and Loss Account, Board's Report, Statutory Auditor's Report and Report of Comptroller and
Auditor General) of the Company for the period of 15! April, 2016 to 31%' March, 2017 is

hereby received and adopted.”




ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017

ITEM NO. 2:

TO CONSIDER & FIX REMUNERATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS FOR THE YEAR
2017-2018.

As per the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 the appointment of Statutory
Auditors of the Company is to be made by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India. As
per the provision of Section 142 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the remuneration of Statutory

Auditor has to be decided by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

The C & AG vide letter No./CA.VICOY/GUJARAT,GTDCL(0)/337 dated 25/07/2017 appointed
KV MEHTA & Co. (WR0514) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year
2017-18. However, C & AG have not indicated any fees of Rs. 25,000/- for Financial Year
2017-18.

M/s K V Mehta & CO was paid of Rs. 25,000/- plus Service Tax/GST for the Previous year.

Members are requested to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an

Ordinary Resolution.
PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT K.V Mehta & Co, Chartered Accountant, Statutory Auditors of the
Company, be paid remuneration of Rs. 25,000 plus Service Tax/GST for the Financial Year
2016-17 and that other terms & Conditions will remain same as per C & AG letter No./CA.V/
COY/GUJARAT, GTDCL(0)/337 dated 25/07/2017."

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Guj-Tour Development Company Limited

Date: 20-04-2018 Sd/-
Place: Gandhinagar [S. J. Haider, IAS]
Chairman
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN : U63090GJ2011SGC064839)

Department) Block No. 5, 4th Floor, New Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar, Gujarat - 382010.

Registered Office: Chamber of Principal Secretary (Tourism, Devsthanam Management & Pilgrimage

BOARD'S REPORT
To,
The Members,

accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2017.

summarized below:

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Board's Report along with the audited

1.  Financial Summary or Highlights / Performance of the Company: (Standalone)
The Company's financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2017, is

(Amount in Lacs)

Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2016
Income from Operations NIL NIL
Other Income 175.62 194.29
Total Income 175.62 194.29
Expenses

Other Operative and Administrative Expenses 2.73 4.38
Depreciation NIL NIL
Extra ordinary ltems NIL 0.98
Total Expenses 2.73 5.36
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 172.89 188.93
Current Tax 55.11 60.92
Deferred Tax 1.92 1.92
Prior Period Expense (Net) NIL NIL
Profit / (Loss) for the Year 115.86 126.09
Earnings / (Loss) per share 0.63 0.69

2. Brief description of the Company's working during the year:

Your Company is promoted by the Government of Gujarat (GOG). During the year under
review the revenue from operation is NIL and other Income is Rs. 175.62 Lakhs.

3. Dividend:

Your Directors do not recommend any Dividend for the Financial Year 2016-17.




ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017

10.

11.

Reserves:

Company has earned net profit of Rs. 115.86 Lakhs and the same is transferred to
Reserve & Surplus.

Share Capital:

Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs 50,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Crores)
divided into 5,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and Issued, Subscribed &
Paid up share Capital of the company is Rs 18,39,64,750/- (Rupees Eighteen Crore
Thirty Nine Lakhs Sixty Four Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Only) divided into
1,83,96,475 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each as on 31st March, 2017.

Change of Name:
The name of the Company was not changed during the Financial Year 2016-2017.
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

From the 01st April, 2016 to till the date of report the changes that have been made
in Board of Directors is as per Annexure-A:

Particulars of Employees:

The Guj-Tour Development Company Limited is not a Listed Company. Therefore,
the provisions of section 197 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, regarding particulars of employees are not
applicable.

Meetings:

During the year four Board Meetings were convened and held on 27/05/2016, 27/09/
2016, 29/12/2016 and 27/03/2017.

Board Evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Guj-Tour Development
Company Limited is a State Government Company. Appointment of Board of
Directors is made by the State Government. As per the notification dated 05.06.2015,
issued by MCA, the Government Companies are exempted from the provisions of
the section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors:

M/s K. V. Mehta & Co, Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad are appointed as a
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2017-18 by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India, vide their letter No./CA.V/ICOY/GUJARAT,GTDCL(0)/337
dated 25/07/2017 for the Financial Year 2017-18.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

12. Auditors' Report:

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification remarks.
Extract of Annual Return:

As required pursuant to the section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of
annual return in MGT 9 as a part of this Annual Report is given as Annexure B.

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the
company which has occurred between the end of the financial year of the company
to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report is NIL.

During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts
or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186:
Details of Loans: Nil

Details of Investments: Nil

Details of Guarantee /Security Provided: Nil

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties:

The particulars of contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 during the Financial Year 2016-17 is NIL.

Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo:

The Company (Disclosure of Particulars under Report of Directors) Rule, 1988,
regarding the conservation of energy, technology absorption is not applicable to the
Company since it is not engaged in any manufacturing or processing activities.

The Company does not deal with any such industries in which generally the natural
strength is required to be used in our day-to-day activities. No occasion of foreign
exchange has taken place.

Information pursuant to the provisions of section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign
exchange earnings and Outgo are NIL.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

The disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to Guj-Tour Development Company Limited.
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20. Directors' Responsibility Statement:

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act,
2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

(@) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed and there are no material departure;

(b) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period,;

(c) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act, for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

(d) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the Guj-Tour Development Company Limited is not a Listed Company.
Therefore, the clause (e) of sub-section (5) of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013 is not applicable.

(f) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

21. Transfer of amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF):

No funds were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF).

22. Acknowledgements:
Your Directors express their warm wish & place on record their sincere appreciation
to the Co-Operation extended by the State Government of Gujarat, Tourism

Corporation of Gujarat Ltd., and Comptroller & Auditor General of India, Statutory
Auditors, Registrar of Companies and Banker.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Guj-Tour Development Company Limited

Place: Gandhinagar Sd/-
Date: 20-04-2018 [S. J. Haider, IAS]
Chairman
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ANNEXURE-A

The Details of Board of Directors as on report date is:

SN

Name, Father Name,
Address

Designation

Date of

Appointment

Date of

Ceasation

Shri K. H. Pandya

S/o Shri Haribhai Pandya

Address: 78, Ganpat Soc. Camp Road,
Ahmedabad, 380004, Guijarat, India

Director

04/03/2014

02/08/2016

Kum Kunjal Harikrishna Pathak

D/o Shri Harikrishna Ramchandra Pathak
Address: Plot No. 62/2, Sector- 2a,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat 382007

Director

02/08/2016

14/07/2017

Shri S. J. Haider, IAS
S/o Shri S. M. Haider
Address: Bunglow No. KH-19,
Sector- 19, Nr. Circuit House,
Gandhinagar, 382019, Gujarat

Chairman &

Director

13/07/2015

Continue

Shri N. Srivastava, IFS
S/o Shri G. Srivastava
Address: Plot No. 1149 /2,
Sector No 2/D, Gandhinagar,
Guiarat-382002

Director

10/08/2015

06/07/2017

Shri Hurbert William Christian
S/o Shri William Ratnabhai Parmar
Address: 523/2, Sector-4B, Sector-4,
Gandhinagar-382006, Guijarat

Nominee

Director

14/07/2017

Continue

Shri Jenu Devan, IAS

S/o Shri Oombuckattu Raghavan Rengalal
Address: 2092-Gh, Collector Nivas
Sonariya Bungla, Diary Road,

At Po Palanpur, Dist-Banaskantha,
Palanpur, Gujarat-385001

Nominee

Director

06/07/2017

Continue
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Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

ANNEXURE-B

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on Financial Year ended on 31.03.2017

Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

U63090GJ2011SGC064839

Registration Date

07/04/2011

Name of the Company

GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Category / Subcategory
of the Company

Company limited by shares
State Government Company

Address of the
Registered office &
contact details

Chamber of Secretary (Tourism & Aviation Dept.),
Block No. 5, 4th Floor, New Sachivalaya,
Gandhinagar - 382010, India

Whether listed company

NO

Name, Address &
contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

NA

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company

shall be stated)

Sr. Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. main products / services product / service company
1 Tourism Promotion Services 99855610 NIL*

*At present Company is not carrying out any activity.

10
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lll. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
A) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the | % Change
Shareholders the year[As on 31-March-2016] year[As on 31-March-2017] during
De Physical Total % of | De | Physical | Total % of the year
mat Total |mat Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters

[1] Indian

a) Individual/ Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
HUF

b) Central Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Gowt.

c) State Nil 11,83,96,475(1,83,96,475| 100 Nil | 1,83,96,475(1,83,96,475| 100 Nil
Govt(s)

d) Bodies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Corp.

e) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

f) Any other Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total Nil 11,83,96,475(1,83,96,475| 100 Nil | 1,83,96,475/1,83,96,475| 100 Nil

shareholding

of Promoter

(Al

B. Public

Shareholding

[1] Institutions

a) Mutual Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Funds

b) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

c) Central Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Gowt.

d) State Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Govt(s)

e) Venture Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Capital Funds

f) Insurance Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Companies

g) FlIS Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

h) Foregin Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Venture

Capital Funds

11
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i) Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(specify)
Sub-total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(B)(1):-
2. Non-
Institutions
a) Bodies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Corp.
i) Indian Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii) Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Individual Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up to
Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs. 1 lakh

c) Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(specify)
Non Resident Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Indians
Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Corporate
Bodies
Foreign Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil]
Nationals
Clearing Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Members
Trusts Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Bodies - D R
Sub-total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(B) (2):-
Total Public Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Shareholding
(B)=(B)(D1)+
(B)2

C. Shares Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
held by
Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total Nil [1,83,96,475(1,86,96,475| 100 | Nil [1,86,96,475| 1,86,96,475] 100 Nil
(A+B+C)

NB: Total Ten Thousand shares are held by the Government officers as the nominee and jointly with the Hon'ble
Governor of Gujarat, Hence, shown as Promoter.

12
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B) Shareholding of Promoter:

SN| Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end %
beginning of the year of the year change
(As on 01.04.2016) (As on 31.03.2017) in
No. of % of % of No. of % of % of Share
Shares total Shares | Shares total Shares | holding
Shares |Pledged/ Shares |Pledged/| during
of the |encum- of the | encum- the
company| bered company| bered year
to total to total
shares shares
1 | Shri S. J. Haider, IAS jointly with 5,000 0.03 NIL 5,000 0.03 NIL NIL
Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat
2 [ Shri N. Srivastava, IFS jointly with 5,000 0.03 NIL 5,000 0.03 NIL NIL
Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat
3 [ Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat 1,83,86,475| 99.94 NIL 1,83,86,475 99.94 NIL NIL
Total 1,83,96,475| 100 NIL 1,83,96,475 100 NIL NIL
C) Changein Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if thereis no change)
SN| Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
shares of the company | shares of the company
1.
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase / NIL NIL NIL NIL
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

13
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D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

SN| For Each of the Top Ten Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Shareholders beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares
shares of the company shares | of the company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL

Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/

sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN| Shareholding of each Directors Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
and each Key Managerial Personnel beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
shares of the company shares | of the company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL

Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/

sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
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IV) INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

(Rupees in Crores)

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of

the financial year

i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL

ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL

iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i +ii +iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL

Changein Indebtedness during NIL NIL NIL NIL

the financial year

*  Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL

e Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL

Indebtedness at the end of the

financial year

i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL

ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL

iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i +ii +iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
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(V) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total
Amount

1 | Gross Salary NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Income-tax Act,1961(Medical Reimbursement)

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
17(3) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

2 | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

3 | Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

4 | Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

B) Remuneration to other directors:
SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
Amount

1 |Independent Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
committee meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

2 | Other Non-Executive Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
committee meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (B) =(1 +2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Managerial NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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C) REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER / WTD

SN| Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO CSs CFO Total
1 | Gross Salary NIL NIL NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in NIL NIL NIL NIL
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Incometax NIL NIL NIL NIL
Act, 1961 (Medical Reimbursement)
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section NIL NIL NIL NIL
17(3) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 | Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 | Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL
others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL
VI. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty | Authority Appeal made
Companies Act [ Description | /Punishment/ [RD/NCLT/ | ifany (give
Compounding COURT] Details)
fees imposed
A.COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B.DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C.OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

Date: 20-04-2018
Place: Gandhinagar

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Sd/-

(S. J. Haider, IAS)

Chairman
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#307, Ashirwad Paras,
GGUdana & G_GUdana Nr. Prahaladnagar Garden Corporate Road,
(Formerly known as Arvind Gaudana & Company) Prahladnagar, Satellite, Ahmedabad-380 015.
(Company Secretaries) Ph: +91 79 40324567, 40324568

Email: arvindg_cs@yahoo.com

Form No. MGT-8

[Pursuant to section 92(2) of the Companies Act 2013 and rule 11(2) of Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

We have examined the registers, records and books and papers of GUJ-TOUR
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED (the Company) (CIN: U63090GJ2011SGC064839) as
required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there
under for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2017. In our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the examinations carried out by us and explanations
furnished to us by the company, its officers and agents, we certify that:

A.  The Annual Return states the facts as at the close of the aforesaid financial year
correctly and adequately.

B. during the aforesaid financial year the Company has complied with provisions of the Act
& Rules made there under in respect of: -

1. its status under the Act, the Company is a State Government Public Limited
Company, incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956;

2.  maintenance of registers/records & making entries therein within the time
prescribed therefore;

3. filing of forms and returns as stated in the Annual Return, with the Registrar of
Companies, Regional Director, Central Government, the Tribunal, Court or other
authorities as applicable under the provisions of the Act. The details of forms filed
within prescribed time/ after due date of filling (if any), are given as per Annexure A;

4.  calling/convening/holding meetings of Board of Directors or its Committees, and
the meeting of the members of the Company on due dates as stated in the
Annual Return in respect of which meetings, generally proper notices were given
and the proceedings including the circular resolutions, have been properly
recorded in the Minute Book/registers maintained for the purpose and the same
have been signed; the Company has not obtain extension for holding Annual
General Meeting for the Financial Year 2016-17 and the holding AGM for delayed
beyond 31/12/2017,

5. the Company has not Close of Register of Members/Security holders during the
financial year;

6. the Company has not granted advances/loans to its directors and/or persons or firms
or companies referred in Section 185 of the Act, as per the information provided to
us; This being a Government Company, exemption is granted the Government
Notification G.S.R. 463 (E) under chapter XIl, of section 185, dated 05/06/2015;
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7.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.
16.

17.

Place:
Date :

Contracts/ arrangements with related parties if any, as specified in Section 188 of
the Act. The Company has generally complied with the provisions of Section 188
of the Act in respect of contracts specified in that Section, as per the information
provided to us; This being a Government Company, exemption is granted the
Government Notification G.S.R. 463(E) under chapter XIl, second proviso to
subsection (1) of section 188, dated 05/06/2015;
The Company has not made Shres transfer under the provision of the act During
the year, the Company has not issued or made allotment of security or bought
back any securities/redemption of preference shares or debentures / alteration or
reduction of share Capital / Conversion of Shares / Securities and Issue of
security certificates in all Instances are under the provision of the act;
During the year under review the Company not passed any resolution for keeping
in abeyance the rights to dividend, rights shares and bonus shares pending
registration of transfer of shares in compliance with the provisions of the Act;
During the year company did not declare any dividend. There were no amount
lying accordance of provisions of section 125 of the act i.e. transfer of unpaid/
unclaimed dividend/other amounts as applicable to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund in accordance with section 125 of the Act;
Signing of Audited Financial Statement as per the provisions of Section134 of the
Act and Report of Directors is as per sub - Sections (3), (4) and (5) thereof;
Constitution/appointment/re-appointments/retirements/fiing up casual vacancies/
disclosures of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the remuneration paid
to them. The details of change in constitution in the Board of Directors during the
year are given as per Annexure A;
Reappointment of auditors as per the provisions of Section 139 of the Act;
However, the Company being Government Company, the appointment of Statutory
Auditor is done by C & AG;
During the year under review there were no instances where approvals required
from the Central Government, Tribunal, Regional Director, Registrar, Court or
such other authorities under the various provisions of the Act;
During the year under review company did not accept/renew/ repayment of deposits;
There were no instances of borrowings from its Directors and Members, however
Company has borrowed term loans from various Banks, Power Finance
Corporation and Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd. and in that respect charge
was created/modified maintained as per provision of the Companies act, 2013;
During the year no instance of Loans and investments or guarantees given or
providing of securities to other bodies corporate or persons falling under the
provisions of section 186 of the Act;
For Gaudana & Gaudana
(Formerly known as Arvind Gaudana & Company)
(Company Secretaries)

Ahmedabad Sd/-

17-04-2018 CS Arvind Gaudana
Senior Partner
FCS No: 2838 C.P No: 2183
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Annexure - A

As informed to us, the following Forms and Returns have been filed by the Company with
the Registrar of Companies during the financial year ended 31st March, 2017;

SN | E-form & Description SRN Date of Due Whether
Filing date filed
within
due date
1 |Form DIR-12 for appointment of G12779351 |29/09/2016 | 01/09/2016 No
Kum Kunjal Pathak
2 |Form DIR-12 for Cessation of G12785101 |29/09/2016 | 01/09/2016 No
K. H. Pandya
3 [Form GNL-1 for extension of G12789327 |29/09/2016 | 30/09/2016 Yes
AGM for the Financial Year
2015-16
4 [Form GNL-1 for extension of G12990404 | 30/09/2016 | 30/09/2016 Yes
AGM for the Financial Year
2015-16
5 | Form AOC-4 for Annual Filling of | G22890743 | 19/11/2016 | 30/10/2015 No
2014-15
6 |Form DIR-12 for Cessation of G28959591 | 09/12/2016 | 20/12/2015 No
Shri Ajay Bhadoo, IAS

Place: Ahmedabad

Date :

17-04-2018

For Gaudana & Gaudana
(Formerly known as Arvind Gaudana & Company)
(Company Secretaries)

Sd/-

CS Arvind Gaudana
Senior Partner
FCS No: 2838 C.P No: 2183

20




GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

FORM NO. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the
Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

including certain arm's length transaction under third proviso thereto.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis.

Particulars

Details

Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transaction

NA

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any

Justification for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or transactions’

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any

Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting
as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

Particulars

Details

Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any

Form shall be signed by the people who have signed the Board's Report.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Place: Gandhinagar Sd/-
Date : 20-04-2018 (S. J. Haider, 1AS)
Chairman
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Confidential Office of the
By Regd. Post Principal Accountant General (E&RSA), Gujarat
No. ES-1/HQ-11/A/cs./GujTour/2016-17/962 14-03-2018

To,

The Managing Director,

Guj Tour Development Company Limited
Block No. 5, 4th Floor, New Sachivalaya,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat - 382010.

Subject:- Audit of accounts of Guj-Tour Development Company Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2017.

Sir,
Please find enclosed non-review certificate of the Comptroller and Auditor General

of India under Section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial statements of
Guj-Tour Development Company Limited for the year ended 31 March 2017.

Under Section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 the comments of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India are required to he sent by the Company to every person
entitled to copies of audited flnancial statements under Section 136(1) of the Companies-
Act, 2013 and also to be placed before the Annual General Meeting of the Company at
the same time and in the same manner as the Statutory Auditors' Report of the Company.
The date of placing the Report of the Comptroller and Auditor Generel of India before the
Annual General Meeting may please be intimated to this office.

Six copies of the printed accounts may please be sent to this office.

Receipt of this letter with its enclosures may please be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-
Encl: As above Dy. Accountant General (ES-I)

AEOT e, T, ITEHEE-380 009. Audit Bhavan, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009.
WM / Phone : 079-26403713, 26561327, 26405874, 26561282, 26560892
el / Fax : 079-26561853 E-mail : agaugujaratl@cag.gov.in
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJTOUR DEVLOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2017.

The preparation of financial statements of Guj Tour Development Company Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2017 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of
the Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act are
responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of
the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Audit Report dated 22 September, 2017.

[, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not
to conduct the supplementary audit of the financial statements of Guj Tour
Development Company Limited for the year ended 31 March 2017 under Section
143 (6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
Date : 14-03-2018 (Gurveen Sidhu)
Place: Ahmedabad Accountant General (E&RSA), Gujarat
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2/ 7 m J & 903, Span Trade Centre, Opp. Kochrab Ashram,
o i Nr. Paldi Cross Roads, Paldi, Ahmedabad-380006
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 079-26584448

kvmehtacoahm@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS OF GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GUJ-TOUR
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31/03/2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in india, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of
such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31/03/2017, and its Profit and it's cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013. We give in the Annexure A, Statements on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(@ We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
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(©)

(d)

©)

(f)

@

(h)

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the cash flow statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31-03-
2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
31-03-2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
in “Annexure B".

We are submitting the Auditor's Report of the company including the report on
compliances on Directions and Sub Directions issued by the Office of the Accountant
General (E&RSA) u/s 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 as per "Annexure C".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact on its financial
position in its financial statements.

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to holdings
as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016
to 30th December, 2016. Based on audit procedures and relying on the management
representation we report that the disclusures are in accordance with books of account
maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the Management.

For K. V. MEHTA & CO

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 106245W

Sd/-

Date: 22-09-2017 CA GAURAVKUMAR KAMLESHKUMAR MEHTA
Place: Ahmedabad Partner

M. No. 128564
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CTANNEXURE -A"

The Annexure referred to in Our Independent Auditors’ Report to members of the
company on the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2017, we report
that:

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

1. (&) As explained to us, the company has no fixed assets on the record and due to
which no records have been maintained.

(b) As explained to us, non existence of fixed assets does not require physical
verification.

(c) As explained to us, non existence of fixed assets does not require Verification
of title of deeds, hence not applicable.

2. As explained to us, the Company has no inventory and hence the question of physical
verification at reasonable intervals and material discrepancy does not arise.

3. (&) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the books of account, the Company has not granted
unsecured loans to any party listed in the register maintained under Section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) In absence of Specific advances as unsecured loan, question of terms and
conditions do not arise.

(c) Regularity of repayment is not applicable in absence of advances
(d) Not Applicable in case of any overdue

4. In respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities, provisions of Section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under section
73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

6. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
Section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the company.

7. (@) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues like income
tax excluding Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty,
Excise Duty, Cess being not applicable and any other statutory dues have
generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to
the information and explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory
dues as on 31st of March, 2017.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us there is no amounts
payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, customs
duty and excise duty which have not been deposited on account of any disputes.
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8. Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture holders.

0. In our opinion and According to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not raised any term loans or raised funds through Initial Public
Offerings during the year.

10. Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
to us, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

11. No managerial remuneration has been paid during the period.

12. The company is not a nidhi company, hence provisions of Nidhi Rules are not
applicable.

13.  As explained to us, being govt owned company, there is no transactios entered with
Relatives, hence not applicable.

14.  As explained to us, During the year there is no allotment or private placement of
shares or debentures during the year.

15. As explained to us, there is no such non cash transaction entered into by the
company with Directors or persons related to them.

16. As explained to us and details noted thereof, the company is not required to be
registered under section 45 IA of Reserve Bank of India.

For K. V. MEHTA & CO

Chartered Accountants

Reg. No.: 106245W

Sd/-

Place: Ahmedabad CA GAURAVKUMAR KAMLESHKUMAR MEHTA
Date: 22-09-2017 Partner
M. No. 128564
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" ANNEXURE - B"

“to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone Financial
Statements of GUJ TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJ-TOUR
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED ("The Company") as of March 31, 2017 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend upon on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management (override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion:

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components

of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issues by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For K. V. MEHTA & CO

Chartered Accountants
Reg. No.: 106245W

Sd/-

Date: 22-09-2017 CA GAURAVKUMAR KAMLESHKUMAR MEHTA
Place: Ahmedabad Partner
M. No. 128564
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~ ANNEXU

RE - C"

GUJ TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
REPORT UNDER DIRECTIONS OF SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
FOR THE ACCOUNTING YEAR 2016-17

Directions under 143(5) of Companies Act 2013 Applicable for year 2016-17

SN QUESTIONNAIRE

RESPONSE/REMEDIAL MEASURES

1 [ Whether company has clear title / lease
deeds for freehold or leasehold
respectively? If not please state the area
of freehold or leasehold land for which
title/ lease deeds are not available.

Not Applicable as company has no land
owned or leased as represented to us and
records made available to us.

2 | Please report whether there are any
cases of waiver/write off of debts/ loans/
interest etc. If yes, the reasons there for
and the amount involved.

There is no such waiver as there is no loan
obtained in the books of accounts and as

represented to us.

3 | Whether proper records are maintained
for inventories lying with the third parties
and assets received as gift from govt or
other authorities.

Not applicable as there are no inventories.

For K. V. MEHTA & CO

Chartered Accountants
Reg. No.: 106245W

Sd/-

Date: 22-09-2017 CA GAURAVKUMAR KAMLESHKUMAR MEHTA
Place: Ahmedabad Partner
M. No. 128564
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GUJ TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
REPORT UNDER DIRECTIONS OF SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
FOR THE ACCOUNTING YEAR 2016-17

SN QUESTIONNAIRE

RESPONSE/REMEDIAL MEASURES

1 | Whether Grants received for
development of tourism infrasturcture
were utilized for the intended purpose
and have been properly accounted for
based on utilization  certificates
submitted in compliance with applicable
accounting standards

During the year no grants have been
received as per the records reviewed.

2 | Whether outsourcing of serviced,
leasing of tourism infrasturcture etc.,
was done in accordance with the
policy / guidelines issued by
government and company has an
effective system of monitoring the
contractual obligations

As explained to us and the records made
available, no such activites related to tourism
infrasturcture have been done or outsouced
by the company. In case of procuring services
for different assignments no tendering or
guotes have been called for by the company.
System of monitoring of contractual
obligations seems effective according to level
of operations and activities.

3 | Whether company is computing the
cost of major operations/jobs including
occupancy, products, processes and
services regularly? If not describe the
failure

In absence of any activities operations and
services, such procedural aspects have not
been initiated.

4 | What are the criteria for giving
discounts and whether any cost benefit
analysis has been done to ensure the
recovery of cost? In the cases of under
recovery, such areas may be identified
and loss incurred due to such under
recovery may be commented.

In absence of any activities operations and
services, such procedural aspects have not
been initiated.

For K. V. MEHTA & CO

Chartered Accountants
Reg. No.: 106245W

Sd/-

Date: 22-09-2017 CA GAURAVKUMAR KAMLESHKUMAR MEHTA
Place: Ahmedabad Partner
M. No. 128564
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

Note No.

Current
Year

Previous
Year

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds

(@) Share Capital

(b) Reserves & Surplus

(c) Money received against Share Warrants
(2) Share Application Money Pending Allotment
(3) Non-Current Liabilities

(@ Long Term Borrwings

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

(c) Other Long Term Liabilities

(d) Long-Term Provisions
(4) Current Liabilities

(@ Short Term Borrowings

(b) Trade Payables

(c) Other Current Liabilities

(d) Short Term provisions

31
3.2

3.3
34
35

18,39,64,750
5,19,14,759

13,850
1,000
55,39,456

18,39,64,750
4,03,28,635

(560)
1,000
61,14,879

TOTAL

24,14,33,815

23,04,08,704

ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets
(i) Intangible Assets
(iii) Capital Work in Progress
(iv) Intangible Assets Under Development
(b) Non Current Investments
(c) Defeffred Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Long Term Loans and Advances
(e) Other Non Current Assets
(2) Current Assets
(@ Current Investments
(b) Inventories
(c) Trade Receivables
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(e) Short term loans and advances
(f) Other Current Assets

3.6

3.7
3.8
3.9

1,92,081

23,48,45,149
62,34,242
1,62,343

3,84,163

22,33,67,482
64,90,085
1,66,974

Total

24,14,33,815

23,04,08,704

1t09
For, GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD

Chartered Accountants S.d/' .Sd/'
Chairman Director

(FRN : 106245W) o </

CA Gauravkumar Kamleshkumar Mehta (Partner) Director
Membership No. 128564
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 22-09-2017

Significant Accounting Policies
As per our audit report of even date.

For, K. V. MEHTA & CO

Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 22-09-2017

33




ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017

GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2017

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Note For the Peiod For the Period
No. 1st April to 1st April to
| Revenue from Operations
I Other Income 4.1 1,75,62,358 1,94,29,410
Il Total Revenue (I + II) 1,75,62,358 1,94,29,410
IV Expenses
(@) Cost of Materials Consumed - -
(b) Purchase of Stock in Trade - -
() Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, - -
Work in Progress and Stock in Trade
(d) Manufacturing and Other Direct Expences - -
(e) Employee Benefit Expenses - -
() Finance Costs - -
(g) Depreciationa and Amortization Expenses 4.2 - -
(h) Administrative and Other Expenses 4.3 2,73,446 5,36,610
Total Expenses 2,73,446 5,36,610
V  Profit before Exceptioned and 1,72,88,912 1,88,92,801
Extraordinary items and Tax (llI-1V)
VI Exceptional Items - -
VIl Profit before Extraordinary items and Tax (V-VI) 1,72,88,912 1,88,92,801
VIl Extraordinary Items - -
IX  Profit Before Tax (VII-VIII) 1,72,88,912 1,88,92,801
X  Tax Expense
(&) Current Tax 55,10,706 60,92,079
(b) Deferred Tax 1,92,082 1,92,082
Xl Profit / (Loss) for the period from Continuing 1,15,86,124 1,26,08,640
Operations (IX-X)
Xl Profit / (Loss) from Discountinuing Operations - -
Xl Tax Expense of Discountinuing Operations - -
XIV Profit / (Loss) from Discountinuing Operations
after Tax (XII-XIII) - -
XV Profit / (Loss) for the period (XI+XIV) 1,15,86,124 1,26,08,640
XVI Earnings Per Equity Share
(a) Basic 0.63 0.69
(b) Diluted 0.63 0.69
Significant Accounting Policies 1t09
As per our audit report of even date. For, GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD
For, K. V. MEHTA & CO
Chartered Accountants Sd/- SdF-
(FRN : 106245W) Sd/- Chairman Director
Sd/-
CA Gauravkumar Kamleshkumar Mehta (Partner) Director
Membership No. 128564
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar
Date 22-09-2017 Date 22-09-2017
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016-17

(Amount in )

SN

Particulars

2016-17

2015-16

Amount in
Rs.

Amount in
RsS.

Amount in
Rs.

Amount in
Rs.

Cash flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax and Extra Ordinary Items
Add back:
(a) Provisions
Deduct:
(a) Interest income
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES
Adjustment For Working Capital Changes:
(a) (Increase)/Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables
(b) Increase in Trade Payables
(d) Other Current Liabilities
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Deduct:
Direct Taxes paid/Tax Refund
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Outflow:
(a) Investment in Liquid Fixed Deposit
(b) Taxes on Income

- Taxes on Previous Year Income

- Advance taxes for current year
Infiow:
(a) Interest realised
(b) Investments realised
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Inflow:

(a) Proceed from Term Loan & Other Loan (Net)
Outflow:

(a) Interest Paid

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) INCASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS

OPENING BALANCE- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
CLOSING BALANCE- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

-1,75,62,358

(4,631)
14,410
-5,950

-55,00,000

-58,36,236

1,29,34,012

1,72,88,912

-1,75,62,358

-2,73,446

3,828

-2,69,618

-2,69,618

15,97,776

13,28,158

13,28,158

54,04,254
67,32,412

-1,94,25,350

-560
1,000

-12,00,000

-35,13,151
-45,47,500

1,07,46,775
1,200,000

1,88,92,801

-1,94,25,350

-5,32,550

440

-5,32,110

-5,32,110

26,86,124

21,54,015

21,54,015

32,50,240
54,04,254

Date

Sd/-

Ahmedabad
22-09-2017

Note : Previous Year's data Regrouped and Rearrange wherever necessary
As per our audit report of even date,
For, K. V. MEHTA & CO
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN : 106245W

CA Gauravkumar Kamleshkumar Mehta (Partner)
Membership No. 128564
Place

For, GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD

Sd/- Sd/-
Chairman Director
Sd/-
Director
Place : Gandhinagar
Date 22-09-2017
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

1.

NOTES TO ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2017

Background

Guj-Tour Development Company Limited incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
on 7th day of April, 2011. The entire paid-up equity share capital of the Company is
held by Tourism of Gujarat Corporation Ltd, Government of Gujarat.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

25

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

General:

Accounting Policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in
consonance with generally accepted accounting principles and mandatory
accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements are prepared on the accounting principles of a going
concern. The Company generally follows mercantile system of accounting and
recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis except those with significant
uncertainties and

Fixed Assets:

The company does not held any fixed assets and therefore disclosure as per AS
10 is not required.

Depreciation:

The Company does not hold any fixed assets and therefore disclosure as
required by AS-6 is not made.

Revaluation of Fixed Assets:

Not Applicable in absence of any Fixed Assets
Lease Transactions:

There are no lease transactions during the period
Investment:

The company does not hold any investment and therefore disclosure as per
AS 13 is not required.

Inventories:

The company does not hold any inventory and therefore disclosure as per
AS 2 is not required.

Revenue Recognition:

The revenue items are recognized only when it is reasonably certain that the
ultimate collection will be made interest income has been accounted for on
accrual basis.
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2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20

Sundry Debtors:

Debtors are subject to confirmation.

Sundry Creditors:

Sundry Creditors are subject to Confirmation.

Unsecured Loans:

The company has not obtained any unsecured loan during the year.
Investment Income:

Investment Income is recognized on accrual Basis, Inclusive of related Tax
Deducted at Source.

Proposed Dividend:
No dividend has been proposed for the period.
Retirement Benefits:

No provision for the period is made considering no employees while
administrative work being outsourced to third party.

Taxes on Income:

Taxes comprise both current and deferred taxes. Current tax is provided on the
taxable profit of the year at applicable tax rates. Deferred taxes according to AS
22 are the Tax effect of timing differences. Timing difference are the differences
between taxable income and accounting income for a period that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

Foreign Currency Transactions:
No foreign currency transactions have been booked during the period.
Segment Reporting:

Segment Reporting requirement is not applicable to the company in view of the
level of operation.

Contingent Liability:
The company does not have any contingent liability as on the date of Balance Sheet.
Earning Per Share (EPS):

Basic Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit/(loss) for the
period attributable to the Equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by
the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the period.
Partly paid Equity Shares are treated as a fraction of an Equity share to the
extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to fully paid equity
share during the reporting period. The weighted average number of equity shares
of outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue,
bonus element in a right issue, share split and reverse share split (consolidation
of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without
corresponding change in resource. The calculation of Earnings per Share and
Diluted Earnings per Share is as per "Notes forming part of accounts".
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2.21 Related parties Disclosures:

The company is not required to disclose the information regarding related party
disclosures as required by AS- 18, since the company is wholly owned
government of Gujarat undertaking.

2.22 Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles require management to make estimates and assumptions
that reported assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the
date of financial statements and result of operations during the reporting period.
These estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current
events. Actual results could differ from these estimates. The reported amount
between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the period in which
results are known and materialized.

2.23 Disclosure of accounting policies:

The company has adopted following accounting policies for preparation and
presentation of accounts for the period under report as required by AS 1.
Accounts are prepared under historic cost convention and on a going concern
basis. All expense and income to the extent ascertained as payable and
receivable respectively are accounted for on mercantile basis unless otherwise
stated.

2.24 Cash Flow Statements (AS-3):

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period
is adjusted for the effects of transections of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or
accurals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of
income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
floes from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated.

As per our audit report of even date, For, GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD

For, K. V. MEHTA & CO
(Chartered Accountants)

' Sd/- Sd/-
FRN : 106245W : Chairman Director
CA Gauravkumar Kamleshkumar Mehta (Partner) SdJ-

Membership No. 128564 Director

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar

Date : 22-09-2017 Date : 22-09-2016
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
CIN : U63090GJ2011SGC064839

3.1 Share Capital:

NOTES TO ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2017

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31-03-2017

As at 31-03-2016

0] Authorised Capital:

5,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 Each 50,00,00,000 50,00,00,000

(i) Issued Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:
1,83,96,475 Equity shares of Rs. 10 Each, fully paid up 18,39,64,750 18,39,64,750
TOTAL 18,39,64,750 18,39,64,750

of the reporting period:

Reconcilliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end

Particulars

As at 31-03-2017

As at 31-03-2016

0] Equity Shares:

No. of Equity Shares at the beginning of reporting period 1,83,96,475 1,83,96,475
Add: No. of Equity Shares issued during the period - -
Less: No. of Equity Shares bought back during the period — —
No. of Equity Shares at the end of the reporting period 1,83,96,475 1,83,96,475

at the Balance Sheet date:

List of the shareholders holding more than five percent of shares in the company as

Names of the shareholder

As at 31-03-2017

No. of Shares in %age

On behalf of Government of Gujarat 1,83,96,475 100%
H'ble Governor of Gujarat

1,83,96,475 100%

Other disclosures related to Share Capital required as per Revised Schedule VI:

Particulars

As at 31-03-2017

0] Aggregate number of Equity Shares alloted as fully paid up
by way of bonus shares during the period of Five years
immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date

(i) Aggregate number of Equity Shares bought back during the

period of Five years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date
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3.2 Reserves and Surplus

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31-03-2017

As at 31-03-2016

0] Capital Reserve:
Opening Balance

Add: Appropriation during the period
Less: Written back during the period

Closing Balance

(i) Surplus - -
Opening Balance 4,03,28,635 2,77,19,995
Add: Profit for the year as per Statement of Profit & Loss 1,15,86,124 1,26,08,640
Total Profit avilable for Appropriation 5,19,14,759 4,03,28,635
Closing Balance 5,19,14,759 4,03,28,635
Grant Total 5,19,14,759 4,03,28,635

3.3 Trade Payables

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31-03-2017 | As at 31-03-2016
Trade Payables 13,850 (560)
Total 13,850 (560)

3.4 Other Current Liabilities

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31-03-2017

As at 31-03-2016

Advance From Customers

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings

Other Payables

1,000

1,000

Total

1,000

1,000

3.5 Short Term Provisions

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31-03-2017 | As at 31-03-2016
Provision for Income Tax 55,10,706 60,92,079
Provision for Internal Audit Fees - -
Provision for Audit Fees 28,750 22,800
Total 55,39,456 61,14,879

3.6 Cash and Cash Equivalents

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31-03-2017 | As at 31-03-2016
Balances with Banks 4,03,330 3,04,849
Cash on Hand — _
Liquid Deposit with GSFS 63,29,083 50,99,405
FD with GSFS 22,81,12,736 21,79,63,228
Total 23,48,45,149 22,33,67,482
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3.7 Short Term Loand and Advances

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31-03-2017

As at 31-03-2016

0] Other Short Term Loans and Advances
(@ Secured

(b) Unsecured, Considered Good 62,34,242 64,90,085
(c) Unsecured, Considered Doubtful - -
Less: Provision for Doubtful Loans — —
Total 62,34,242 64,90,085

3.8 Other Current Assets

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31-03-2017

As at 31-03-2016

0] Other Current Assets

4.1 Other Income

Interest receivable 1,62,343 1,66,974
Total 1,62,343 1,66,974
4. Notes referred to in the Statement of Profit and Loss are as follows:

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars For the period For the period
ended on ended on

31-03-2017 | As at 31-03-2016

Interest Income 1,75,62,358 1,94,25,350
Interest on Income Tax Refund - 4,060
Other Indirect Income (Net of expenses directly attributable) - —
Total 1,75,62,358 1,94,29,410

4.2 Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

For the period
ended on
31-03-2017

For the period
ended on
As at 31-03-2016

Depreciation of Fixed Assets

Preliminery & Pre - Operative extp.

Total
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4.3 Administrative and Other Expenses

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars For the period For the period
ended on ended on

31-03-2017 | As at 31-03-2016

Audit Fees 34,700 22,800
Bank Commission 51 -
Bank Charges Expense 366 401
Consultancy Expense 1,93,075 2,38,700
Reimbursement of Expense 45,254 65,312
Accounting Fees - -
Conveyance Expense - —
Prior Period Exp. - 98,273
Rounding Off - (@)
Stationery & Priting Exp. - 95,625
Translation Exp - 15,500
Total 2,73,446 5,36,610

5.  Payment to Auditors:

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars For the period For the period
ended on ended on

31-03-2017 | As at 31-03-2016

0} As Auditor 34,700 22,800
(i)  For Taxation Matters - -
(i)  For Company Law Matters - -
(v)  For Others - -
Total 34,700 22,800
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6. Earnings Per Share has been computed as under:

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2016-2017 2015-2016

Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

Profit / Loss After Tax (PAT) 1,15,86,124 1,26,08,640
Add/(Less): Preference Dividend & Tax thereon - -
Add/(Less): Prior Period Adjustments(Net) — —
Profit/Loss For The Reporting Period 1,15,86,124 1,26,08,640
Number of Equity Shares of 10/- each 1,83,96,475 1,83,96,475
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares of 10/- 1,83,96,475 1,83,96,475
Basic EPS 0.63 0.69
Diluted EPS 0.63 0.69

7. Contingent Liabilities

necessary.

For, K. V. MEHTA & CO
Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 106245W)
Sd/-

CA Gauravkumar Kamleshkumar Mehta (Partner)
Membership No. 128564

Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 22-09-2017

There are no Contingent Liabilities on the Company.
8. Figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Sd/-
Chairman

Sd/-

9. Figures of the previous year has been regrouped wherever required

Notes to Accounts 1 to 9 form an integral part of financial statements.

As per our audit report of even date, For, GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD

Sd/-
Director

Director

Place : Gandhinagar

Date : 22-09-2016

43




ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017

GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
CIN : U63090GJ2011SGC064839

Date: 22/09/2017

CA Gaurav K Mehta
Partner

K V Mehta & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Ahmedabad

Dear Sir,

Ref: Audit of Statutory Financial Statements for the period ended March 31,
2017

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the statutory
Financial Statements of GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED for the period
ended on March 31, 2017.

We acknowledge our responsibility for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparatien and presentation of the francial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
crror.
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1.01

1.02

1.03

1.04

2.01

2.02

We acknowledge our responsibility for the implementation and operations of accounting
and internal control systems that are designed to prevent and detcct fraud and eror.
We have no knowledge of the occurrence of any non-compliance with laws and
regulations which may have material effect on the financial statement or which warrants
disclosure in the financial statements.

There are no unadjusted review differences identified during the current review and
pertaining to the latest period presented.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following representations are
true and correct:

1.00 ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The accounting policies are in accordance with the accounting standards
and other recognised accounting practices and policies generally accepted
in India.

The management viewed GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
LIMITED as continuing in business for the foreseeable future. Further
management assumes that GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
LIMITED will continue to exist long enough to carry out its objectives and
commitments and will not liquidate in the foreseeable future and hence the
financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis.

The accounting policies and practices which are material or critical in
determining the results of operations for the period or financial position
are consistent with those adopted in the financial statements for the previous
period. The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis.

We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value
or classification of assets and liabilities.

2.00 INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE:

There have been no irregularities, such as thefts, frands, or defalcations,
involving management or employees who have significant roles in the internal
control structure.

There are no material transactions that have not been properly recorded in
the accounting records underlying the financial statements.
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3.00 REGISTERS, MINUTES AND CONTRACTS:

3.01

The Minutes of the meetings of the Shareholders and Directors and the
Registers required to be maintained under the Companies Act are complete
and authentic.

3.02 We have made available to you all significant registers, contracts and

3.03

3.04

agreements and all minutes of the meetings of shareholders, directors,
and committees of directors.

All matters required to be recorded in the registers and minute books of
the company have been, and are, recorded correctly.

We have complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would
have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of non-
compliance.

4.00 OWNERSHIP AND PLEDGING OF ASSETS:

4.01

4.02

The Company does not have any fixed assets in the balance sheet as on
March 31, 2017.

No security agreements have been executed and there are no liens or
encumbrances on assets nor has any asset been pledged, mortgaged or
hypothecated.

5.00 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

5.01

5.02

Being Company owned by State Government, there is no related party
transactions.

The Compauny does not have Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate
Companies for the period covered under Statutory Audit.

6.00 CONFLICT OF INTERESTS:

6.01

There are no instances where any officer or employee of the company has
an interest in a company with which the company does businees thet
would be a "conflict of interest.” Even where the interest exists, the
transactions have been made at prices which are reasonable having regard
to the prevailing market prices and are not prejudicial to the interest of the
company.

7.00 FIXED ASSETS AND INTANGIBLES:

7.01 There is no fixed aseet or Intangible asact owned by the Company.
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8.00 INVESTMENTS:

8.01 All the investments recorded in financial statement belong to the Company
and do not include any investment held on behalf of any other person.

8.02 The Company has a clear title all its investments and there are no charges
against the investments.

8.03  Current investments consist of only such investments as are readily
realisable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the
respective dates on which they were made. All other investments are treated
as long term investments.

8.04  Current Investments are valued at cost or fair value determined category
wise, whichever is lower.

8.05 Long term investments have been carried in the financial statements /
records at cost except where a decline other than temporary decline, is
recognised, in the value of investmernts.

9.00 INVENTORIES:
9.01 There is no Inventory of Raw materials, Work-in process, finished goods
and other stores and spares as on March 31, 2017.
9.02 The basis of valuation of Inventory, if any, is same as that used in the
previous year / period.
10.00 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES:
10.01 There is no trade receivables as no business has been carried out.

10.02 Adequate provision has been made for allowances, losses, returns,
discounts costs, and expenses that may be incurred subsequent to the
date of Balance Sheet in respect of taxes.

10.03 The Current Assets, Loans and advances (if any) have a value on realisation
in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amounts at which
they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

11.00 SHARE CAPITAL:

11.01 The Company has not granted any options, warrents or conversion rights in

respect of the Company's Capital.
12.00 SECURED & UNSECURED LOANS:

12.01 There are no borrowings by the Company for the period covered under
audit.

47




ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017

12.02 There is no charge on the asset of the Conpany which needs to be
registered.

13.00 CURRENT LIABILITIES:

13.01 All known liabilities have been put through the books of account. As at the
date of the Statement, there are no contingent or potential liabilities under
claims or pendirg or threatened litigation that require provisioning and have
not been provided for.

13.02 The Company has recovered the requisite VAT on all sales, if any, made
during the period. The taxes / duty collected, if any, have been duly paid
to the prescribed authorities and proper returns, if any, have been regularly
filed. The Company has also provided for all determinable liabilities, if any,
under the Central Excise Act, 1944. Central Sales Tax Act. 1956, Service
Tax levied under Finance Act 1994 and the various States Sales Tax Acts
respectively.

14.00 PROVISIONS:

14.01 The provision for income tax has been calculated based on incume earned
during the year ended March 31, 2017.

15.00 CONTINGENT LIABILITY:
15.01 All contingent liabilities have been appropriately recorded in the accounts.

15.02 The Company has provided all the information regarding litigation and
claims made by or on the company and same are adequate, in our opinion,
for estimating financial implication, including legal cost.

15.03 There are no legal court cases against the company as on 31 March
2017.
16.00 STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS:

16.01 Full provision has been made in the inancial statements for all claims and
losses of material amount which have resulted or may be expected to
result from events which occurred or from commitments which were entered
into on or before the reporting date.

16.02 No personal expenses have been charged to revenue accounts.

16.03 Except as recorded in the financial statements, the results for the period
were not materially affected by (if any):
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16.04

17.01

17.02

17.03

17.04

17.05

A. transactions of a nature not usually undertaken by the Company;
B. circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature;
C. changes in accounting policies.

The Company has dealt with and/or manufactured items, wlich are covered
by the object clause of the Memorandum of Association and has not
commenced any business listed in the other objects of the Memorandum
without obtaining the approval of the members by a special resolution.

17.00 GENERAL:

The Company has obtained the approval of the Board of Directors and the
approval of the Central Government wherever applicable, for all the contracts
of sale, purchase or supply of any goods, materials or service exceeding
such amount, as may be prescribed, in aggregate in any period as required
u/s 188 of the Act. The Company has also maintained registers required
under section 189 of the Act recording the particulars of all contracts to
which sections 188 and 184 of the Act apply. The transactions made with
parties covered under the provisions of sections 188 and 184 have all
been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing
market prices at the relevant time.

The Company has not appointed without the approval of the shareholders
by a special resolution and the sanction of the Central Government wherever
necessary, any director, partner or relative of such director, a firm in which
such director or relative is a Partner, a private Company of which such a
director is a director or a member to any office or place of profit.

The Company has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements
that could have a material effect on the financial statements in the event
of non compliance. There has been no non- compliance with requirements
of regulatory authorities that could have a material effect on the financial
statements in the event of non-compliance.

The following, if any, have been properly recorded and where appropriate,
adequately disclosed in the financial statements:

a. Losses arising from sale and purchase commitments.
b. Assets pledged as collateral.

The financial are free of material miss-statements, including omissions.

49




ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles in India under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis. Theses financial statements have been prepared to comply in all
material aspects with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
and the relevant Provisionis of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 2013 Act"), as
applicable. Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise, are consistent
with those used in the previous years. In applying accounting policies, consideration
has been given to prudence, substance over form and materiality.

18.00 Details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period
from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016

Other
Particulars SBN | denomination Total
notes
Closing cash in hand as on 8-11-2016 NIL NIL NIL
(+) Permitted receips NIL NIL NIL
(-) Permitted payments NIL NIL NIL
(=) Amount deposited in Banks NIL NIL NIL
Closing cash in hand as on 30-12-2016 NIL NIL NIL

19.00 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

19.01 No events or transactions have occurred since the date of Balance Sheet
or are pending that would have a material effect on the financial statements
at that date or for the period then ended, other than those reflected or fully
discloscd in the books of account.

19.02 No events have occurred that are of such significance in relation to the
Company's affairs to require mention in a note to results in order to make
them not misleading regarding the results of operations of the Company.

For and on behalf of,
GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD

Sd/- Sd/-
Chairman Director
Sd/-
Director
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FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

E-mail Id | Folio No /Client ID | DP ID

| /We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company. Hereby
appoint

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature, or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature, or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature, or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote( on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
6th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the ...... day of ........ at a.m./
p.m. at........... (Place) and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as
are indicated below :

Resolution No

Sr. | Resolution(S) Vote

No. For | Against

1. | Adoption of statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, report
of Director's and Auditor’s for the financial year 31st March, 2017

2. To Fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2017-18

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.

Afiix
Signed this ___day of 20 Revenue
Stamps

Signature of the shareholder
across Revenue Stamps

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder
Note:
1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered

Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2) The proxy need not be a member of the company.
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Full name of the members attending

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

6th Annual General Meeting on

(In block capitals)

Ledger Folio No./Client ID No. No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

| hereby record my presence at the 6th Annual General Meeting of the ,

Address,

Note:

on , 2018

(Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting,
since further copies will not be available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company
not less than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting. '

3) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

4) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in
person or by Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint
holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the
Register of Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member
from attending in person and voting at the meeting.
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN : U63090GJ2011SGC064839)

Registered Office: Chamber of Principal Secretary
(Tourism, Devsthanam Management & Pilgrimage Department)
Block No. 5, 4th Floor, New Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar, Gujarat - 382010.

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

To,
The Shareholders,

NOTICE is hereby given that the Seventh Adjourned Annual General Meeting (AGM) of
Guj-Tour Development Company Limited is scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 18th
December, 2018 at 17:30 hours at the Registered Office of the Company in the
Chamber of Principal Secretary (Tourism, Devsthanam Management & Pilgrimage
Department) | & M Department, Block No. 5, 4th Floor, New Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar,
Gujarat 382010 to transact the following:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

1. To receive, adopt and approve the Audited Financial Statement (Standalone) i.e.
Balance Sheet, as on 31st March, 2018, Profit and Loss Account for the period
01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018, notes to the financial statements together with the reports
of the Board's, Statutory Auditor's and Comptroller and Auditor General thereon for

F.Y. 2017-18.

2. To approve the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2018-19.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Sd/-
Date: 07-12-2018 (S. J. Haider, IAS)
Place: Gandhinagar Chairman
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NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member. Proxies in order to be
effective must be received by the company not later than forty eight (48) hours
before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies,

etc., must be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable.

2. Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed

mentioning therein details.

3.  Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write
to the Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the

information ready at the Meeting.
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

ANNEXURE-A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEM NO.1 :

TO RECEIVE, ADOPT AND APPROVE THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
(STANDALONE) I.E. BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2018, PROFIT AND LOSS
ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/04/2017 TO 31/03/2018, NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD'S STATUTORY
AUDITOR'S AND COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL THEREON FOR F.Y.
2017-18:

INTRODUCTION:

The Audited Financial Statement for the period from 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 were approved
by the Board of Directors at the Board meeting held on 28-08-2018 and the same was

submitted to the office of Accountant General for their Supplementary Audit.

The Company has received "Non Review Certificate” from C&AG office vide letter
No. ES-I/HQ-II/A/CS/Guj Tour/2017-18/O0W780, dated 29-11-2018 on the Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on 31st March, 2018 under section
143(6)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The above Audited Financial Statements are to be approved by the shareholders along with
Board's Report, Statutory Auditors report and report of C&AG. The Accounts also shall be

filed with the Registrar of Companies and to be placed before the floor of assembly.
PROPOSAL.:

The members are requested, after considering above information, to pass, with or without

modifications, the following resolution.
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RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statement (Standalone) i.e. Balance Sheet, as on
31st March, 2018, Profit and Loss Account for the period 01-04-2017 to 31-03-2018, notes
to the financial statements together with the reports of the Board's, Statutory Auditor's and
Comptroller and Auditor General thereon for F.Y. 2017-18 be and is hereby received and

adopted.”
ITEM NO. 2:

TO CONSIDER & FIX REMUNERATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS FOR THE YEAR
2018-2019.

As per the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 the appointment of Statutory
Auditors of the Company is to be made by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India. As
per the provision of Section 142 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the remuneration of Statutory

Auditor has to be decided by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

However, GUJ-Tour has not received any order of appointment of Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the F.Y. 2018-19.

Members are requested to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an

Ordinary Resolution.
PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors are be and is hereby authorized to finalize the
remuneration of the Statutory Auditors of the Company of the F.Y. 2018-19, upon receipt of
order of appointment from C&AG."

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Guj-Tour Development Company Limited

Date: 07-12-2018 Sd/-
Place: Gandhinagar [S. J. Haider, IAS]
Chairman
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

(CIN : U63090GJ2011SGC064839)

Registered Office: Chamber of Principal Secretary (Tourism, Devsthanam Management & Pilgrimage

Department) Block No. 5, 4th Floor, New Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar, Gujarat - 382010.

BOARD'S REPORT

To,

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Board's Report along with the audited

accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018.

1.  Financial Summary or Highlights / Performance of the Company: (Standalone)

The Company's financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2018, is

summarized below:

(Amount in Lacs)

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Income from Operations NIL NIL
Other Income 155.09 175.62
Total Income 155.09 175.62
Expenses

Other Operative and Administrative Expenses 3.34 2.73
Depreciation NIL NIL
Extra ordinary ltems NIL NIL
Total Expenses 3.34 273
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 151.75 172.89
Current Tax 40.09 55.11
Deferred Tax 1.92 1.92
Profit / (Loss) for the Year 109.73 115.86
Earnings / (Loss) per share 0.60 0.63

2. Brief description of the Company's working during the year:

Your Company is promoted by the Government of Gujarat (GOG). During the year under
review the revenue from operation is NIL and other Income is Rs. 155.09 Lakhs.

3. Dividend:

Your Directors do not recommend any Dividend for the Financial Year 2017-18.
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10.

1.

Reserves:

Company has earned net profit of Rs. 109.73 Lakhs and the same is transferred to
Reserve & Surplus.

Share Capital:

Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs 50,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Crores)
divided into 5,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and Issued, Subscribed &
Paid up share Capital of the company is Rs 18,39,64,750/- (Rupees Eighteen Crore
Thirty Nine Lakhs Sixty Four Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Only) divided into
1,83,96,475 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each as on 31st March, 2018.

Change of Name:
The name of the Company was not changed during the Financial Year 2017-2018.
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

From the 01st April, 2017 to till the date of report the changes that have been made
in Board of Directors is as per Annexure-A:

Particulars of Employees:

The Guj-Tour Development Company Limited is not a Listed Company. Therefore,
the provisions of section 197 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, regarding particulars of employees are not
applicable.

Meetings:

During the year two Board Meetings were convened and held on 20/06/2017, 22/09/
2017, 29/11/2017 and 16/02/2018.

Board Evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Guj-Tour Development
Company Limited is a State Government Company. Appointment of Board of
Directors is made by the State Government. As per the notification dated 05.06.2015,
issued by MCA, the Government Companies are exempted from the provisions of
the section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors:

M/s K. V. Mehta & Co, Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad were appointed as a
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2017-18 by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India, vide their letter No./CA.V/COY/GUJARAT,GTDCL(0)/337
dated 25/07/2017 for the Financial Year 2017-18.




GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

12. Auditors' Report:

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification remarks.
Extract of Annual Return:

As required pursuant to the section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of
annual return in MGT 9 as a part of this Annual Report is given as Annexure B.

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the
company which has occurred between the end of the financial year of the company
to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report is NIL.

During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts
or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186:
Details of Loans: Nil

Details of Investments: Nil

Details of Guarantee /Security Provided: Nil

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties:

The particulars of contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 during the Financial Year 2017-18 is NIL.

Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo:

The Company (Disclosure of Particulars under Report of Directors) Rule, 1988,
regarding the conservation of energy, technology absorption is not applicable to the
Company since it is not engaged in any manufacturing or processing activities.

The Company does not deal with any such industries in which generally the natural
strength is required to be used in our day-to-day activities. No occasion of foreign
exchange has taken place.

Information pursuant to the provisions of section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign
exchange earnings and Outgo are NIL.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

The disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to Guj-Tour Development Company Limited.
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20. Directors' Responsibility Statement:

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act,
2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed and there are no material departure;

(b) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act, for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

(d) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the Guj-Tour Development Company Limited is not a Listed Company.
Therefore, the clause (e) of sub-section (5) of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013 is not applicable.

(f) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

21. Transfer of amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF):

No funds were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF).

22. Acknowledgements:
Your Directors express their warm wish & place on record their sincere appreciation
to the Co-Operation extended by the State Government of Gujarat, Tourism

Corporation of Gujarat Ltd., and Comptroller & Auditor General of India, Statutory
Auditors, Registrar of Companies and Banker.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Guj-Tour Development Company Limited

Place: Gandhinagar Sd/-
Date: 18-12-2018 [S. J. Haider, 1AS]
Chairman
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ANNEXURE-A

The Details of Board of Directors from 01-04-2017 to as on report date is as follows:

SN

Name, Father Name,
Address

Designation

Date of

Appointment

Date of

Cessation

Shri S. J. Haider, IAS

S/o Shri S. M. Haider
Address: Bunglow No. K-10,
Sector- 19, Nr. Circuit House,
Gandhinagar, 382019, Gujarat

Chairman &

Director

13/07/2015

Continue

Shri N. Srivastava, IFS
S/o Shri G. Srivastava
Address: Plot No. 1149 /2,
Sector No 2/D, Gandhinagar,
Guiarat-382002

Director

10/08/2015

06/07/2017

Shri Jenu Devan, IAS

S/o Shri Oombuckattu Raghavan Rengalal
Address: 2092-Gh, Collector Nivas
Sonariya Bungla, Diary Road,

At Po Palanpur, Dist-Banaskantha,
Palanpur, Gujarat-385001

Nominee

Director

06/07/2017

Continue

Kum. Kunjal Harikrishna Pathak

D/o Shri Harikrishna Ramchandra Pathak
Address: Plot No. 62/2, Sector- 2a,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat 382007

Director

02/08/2016

14/07/2017

Shri Hurbert William Christian
S/o Shri William Ratnabhai Parmar
Address: 523/2, Sector-4B, Sector-4,
Gandhinagar-382006, Gujarat

Nominee

Director

14/07/2017

Continue
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on Financial Year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

ANNEXURE-B

FORM NO. MGT 9

CIN

U63090GJ2011SGC064839

Registration Date

07/04/2011

Name of the Company

GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Category / Subcategory
of the Company

Company limited by shares
State Government Company

Address of the
Registered office &
contact details

Principal Secretary (Tourism & Aviation Dept.),
Block No. 5, 4th Floor, New Sachivalaya,
Gandhinagar - 382010, India

Whether listed company

NO

Name, Address &
contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

NA

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company

shall be stated)

Sr. Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. main products / services product / service company
1 Tourism Promotion Services 99855610 NIL*

*At present Company is not carrying out any activity.
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lll. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
A) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the | % Change
Shareholders the year[As on 31-March-2017] year[As on 31-March-2018] during
De Physical Total % of | De | Physical | Total % of the year
mat Total |mat Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters

[1]Indian

a) Individual/ Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
HUF

b) Central Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Gowt.

c) State Nil [1,83,96,475(1,83,96,475| 100 Nil | 1,83,96,475(1,83,96,475| 100 Nil
Govt(s)

d) Bodies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Corp.

e) Banks / Fl Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

f) Any other Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total Nil |1,83,96,475|1,83,96,475( 100 Nil | 1,83,96,475(1,83,96,475| 100 Nil

shareholding

of Promoter

[A]

B. Public

Shareholding

[1] Institutions

a) Mutual Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Funds

b) Banks / Fl Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

c) Central Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Gowt.

d) State Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Govt(s)

e) Venture Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Capital Funds

f) Insurance Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Companies

g) FlIS Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

h) Foregin Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Venture

Capital Funds

11
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i) Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(specify)
Sub-total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(B)(1):-
2. Non-
Institutions
a) Bodies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Corp.
i) Indian Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii) Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Individual Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up to
Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs. 1 lakh

c) Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(specify)
Non Resident Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Indians
Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Corporate
Bodies
Foreign Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil]
Nationals
Clearing Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Members
Trusts Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Bodies - D R
Sub-total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(B) (2):-
Total Public Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

C. Shares Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
held by
Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total Nil [1,83,96,475(1,83,96,475 100 | Nil |1,83,96,475| 1,83,96,475] 100 Nil
(A+B+C)

NB: Total Ten Thousand shares are held by the Government officers as the nominee and jointly with the Hon'ble
Governor of Gujarat, Hence, shown as Promoter.

12
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B) Shareholding of Promoter:

SN| Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end %
beginning of the year of the year change
(As on 01.04.2017) (As on 31.03.2018) in
No. of % of % of No. of % of % of Share
Shares | total Shares | Shares total Shares | holding
Shares |Pledged/ Shares |Pledged/| during
ofthe |encum- ofthe | encum- the
company| bered company| bered year
to total to total
shares shares
1 | Shri S. J. Haider, IAS jointly with 5,000 0.03 NIL 5,000 0.03 NIL NIL
Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat
2 | Shri N. Srivastava, IFS jointly with 5,000 0.03 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat
3 | Shri Jenu Devan, IAS jointly with NIL NIL NIL 5,000 0.03 NIL NIL
Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat
4 | Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat 1,83,86,475| 99.94 NIL 1,83,86,475 99.94 NIL NIL
Total 1,83,96,475( 100 NIL 1,83,96,475 100 NIL NIL
C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
SN| Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
shares of the company | shares of the company
1.
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase / NIL NIL NIL NIL
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
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D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN | For Each of the Top Ten Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Shareholders beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
shares of the company shares | of the company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN | Shareholding of each Directors Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
and each Key Managerial Personnel beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
shares of the company shares | of the company
1. | Shri S. J. Haider, IAS 5000 0.03 5000 0.03
At the beginning of the year
Increase / Decrease NIL NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 5000 0.03 5000 0.03
2. | Shri N. Srivastava, IFS 5000 0.03 5000 0.03
At the beginning of the year
Increase / Decrease 5000 0.03 5000 0.03
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
3. | ShriJenu Devan, IAS NIL NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year
Increase / Decrease 5000 0.03 5000 0.03
At the end of the year 5000 0.03 5000 0.03
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IV) INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

(Rupees in Crores)

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of

the financial year

i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL

ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL

iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i + ii + iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL

Change in Indebtedness during NIL NIL NIL NIL

the financial year

*  Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL

+ Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL

Indebtedness at the end of the

financial year

i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL

ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL

iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i + ii + iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
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(V) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total
Amount
1 | Gross Salary NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Income-tax Act,1961(Medical Reimbursement)
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
17(3) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
2 [ Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 [ Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 | Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

B) Remuneration to other directors:

SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
Amount
1 | Independent Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
committee meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 | Other Non-Executive Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
committee meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (B) = (1 +2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Managerial NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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C) REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER /WTD

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO CS CFO Total
1 | Gross Salary NIL NIL NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in NIL NIL NIL NIL
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Incometax NIL NIL NIL NIL
Act, 1961 (Medical Reimbursement)
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section NIL NIL NIL NIL
17(3) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 | Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 | Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL
others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL
VI. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty | Authority Appeal made
Companies Act | Description | /Punishment/ [RD/NCLT/ | ifany (give
Compounding COURT] Details)
fees imposed
A.COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B.DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C.OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

Date: 18-12-2018
Place: Gandhinagar

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of

GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Sd/-

(S. J. Haider, IAS)

Chairman
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#307, Ashirwad Paras,
GGUdana & GGUdana Nr. Prahaladnagar Garden Corporate Road,

(Formerly known as Arvind Gaudana & Company) Prahladnagar, Satellite, Ahmedabad-380 015.
(Company Secretaries) Ph: +91 79 40324567, 40324568
Email: arvindg_cs@yahoo.com

Form No. MGT-8

[Pursuant to section 92(2) of the Companies Act 2013 and rule 11(2) of Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

We have examined the registers, records and books and papers of GUJ-TOUR
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED (the Company) (CIN: U63090GJ2011SGC064839) as
required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there
under for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2018. In our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the examinations carried out by us and explanations
furnished to us by the company, its officers and agents, we certify that:

A.  The Annual Return states the facts as at the close of the aforesaid financial year
correctly and adequately.

B. During the aforesaid financial year the Company has complied with provisions of the
Act & Rules made there under in respect of: -

1. Its status under the Act, the Company is a State Government Public Limited
Company, incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956;

2. Maintenance of registers/records & making entries therein within the time
prescribed therefore;

3.  Filing of forms and returns as stated in the Annual Return, with the Registrar of
Companies, Regional Director, Central Government, the Tribunal, Court or other
authorities as applicable under the provisions of the Act. The details of forms filed
within prescribed time/ after due date of filling (if any), are given as per Annexure A;

4.  Calling/convening/holding meetings of Board of Directors or its Committees, and
the meeting of the members of the Company on due dates as stated in the
Annual Return in respect of which meetings, generally proper notices were given
and the proceedings including the circular resolutions, have been properly
recorded in the Minute Book/registers maintained for the purpose and the same
have been signed;

5. The Company has not Close of Register of Members/Security holders during the
financial year;

6. The Company has not granted advances/loans to its directors and/or persons or
firms or companies referred in Section 185 of the Act, as per the information provided
to us; This being a Government Company, exemption is granted the Government
Notification G.S.R. 463 (E) under chapter XIl, of section 185, dated 05/06/2015;
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7.

10.
1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Place:
Date :

Contracts/ arrangements with related parties if any, as specified in Section 188 of
the Act. The Company has generally complied with the provisions of Section 188
of the Act in respect of contracts specified in that Section, as per the information
provided to us; This being a Government Company, exemption is granted the
Government Notification G.S.R. 463(E) under chapter Xll, second proviso to
subsection (1) of section 188, dated 05/06/2015;

The Company has made transfer of securities;

During the year under review, the Company has not issued bonus shares for the
Financial Year,;

During the year company did not declare any dividend.

Signing of Audited Financial Statement as per the provisions of Section134 of the
Act and Report of Directors is as per sub - Sections (3), (4) and (5) thereof for
the financial year 2017-18;

Constitution/appointment/re-appointments/retirements/fiing up casual vacancies/
disclosures of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the remuneration paid
to them. The details of change in constitution in the Board of Directors during the
year are given as per Annexure B;

Reappointment of auditors as per the provisions of Section 139 of the Act;
However, the Company being Government Company, the appointment of Statutory
Auditor is done by C & AG;

There were no instances where approvals required from the Central Government,
Tribunal, Regional Director, Registrar, Court or such other authorities under the
various provisions of the Act;

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public during the finalcial year
2017-18.

There were no instances of borrowings from its Directors and Members or Public
Financial Institutions;

During the year no instance of Loans and investments or guarantees given or
providing of securities to other bodies corporate or persons falling under the
provisions of section 186 of the Act. This being a Government Company,
exemption is granted as per the Government Notification G.S.R. 463(E) Chapter
XIl, of section 186, dated 05/06/2015.

There was no instance of alteration of the provisions of the Memorandum and/or
Articles of Association of the Company;

Ahmedabad For Gaudana & Gaudana
07-12-2018 (Formerly known as Arvind Gaudana & Company)
(Company Secretaries)

Sd/-

CS Arvind Gaudana

Senior Partner

FCS No: 2838 C.P No: 2183
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Annexure - A

As informed to us, the following Forms and Returns have been filed by the Company with
the Registrar of Companies during the financial year ended 31st March, 2018;

SN | E-form & Description SRN Date of Due Whether
Filing date filed
within
due date
1 [Form AOC-4 (XBRL) for G41148149 | 17/04/2017 | 31/01/2017 No

Annual Filing of 2015-16

2 | Form MGT-7 for G41146283 | 17/04/2017 | 01/03/2017 No

Annual Filing of 2015-16

3 | Form DIR-12 for cessation of
Shri N. Shrivasta, IFS
and appointment of

Shri Jenu Devan, IAS G47925722 | 10/07/2017 | 05/08/2017 Yes

4 |Form DIR-12 for cessation of
Kum Kunjal Pathak
and appointment of

Shri Hurbert Christian (G49258049 | 28/07/2017 | 13/08/2017 Yes

For Gaudana & Gaudana

(Formerly known as Arvind Gaudana & Company)

(Company Secretaries)
Place: Ahmedabad
Date : 07-12-2018

Sd/-

CS Arvind Gaudana

Senior Partner

FCS No: 2838 C.P No: 2183
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Annexure-B

Managerial Personnel during the financial year ended 31% March, 2018:

As informed to us, the following changes have occurred in the Board of Directors and Key

Sr. | Name Designation Date of Date of Date of
No. Appointment | Cessation Change in
Designation
1. | Shri Nityanand Director - 10/07/2017 -
Gopalnarayan
Srivastava, IFS
2. | Shri Jenu Devan, IAS Director 10/07/2017 - -
3. | Kum. Kunjal Pathak Director - 28/07/2017 -
4. | Shri Hurbert Christian Director 28/07/2017 - -

Place: Ahmedabad
Date :

07-12-2018

For Gaudana & Gaudana
(Formerly known as Arvind Gaudana & Company)
(Company Secretaries)

Sd/-

CS Arvind Gaudana

Senior Partner

FCS No: 2838 C.P No: 2183
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FORM NO. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the
Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm's length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1.  Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis.

Particulars Details

Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship -

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction -

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transaction NA

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction -
including the value, if any

Justification for entering into such contracts or -
arrangements or transactions’

Date of approval by the Board -

Amount paid as advances, if any -

Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting NA
as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

Particulars Details

Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship -

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction -

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction -

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction -
including the value, if any

Date of approval by the Board -

Amount paid as advances, if any -

Form shall be signed by the people who have signed the Board's Report.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Place: Gandhinagar Sd/-
Date : 18-12-2018 (S. J. Haider, IAS)
Chairman

22




GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Confidential Office of the
By Speed Post Principal Accountant General (E&RSA), Gujarat
Y No. ES-1/HQ-11/A/cs./GujTour/2017-18/0.W. 780 29-11-2018

To,

The Managing Director,

Guj Tour Development Company Limited
Block No. 5, 4th Floor, New Sachivalaya,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat - 382010.

Subject:- Audit of accounts of Guj-Tour Development Company Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2018.

Sir,

Please find enclosed non-review certificate of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under Section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial statements of
Guj-Tour Development Company Limited for the year ended 31 March 2018.

Under Section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 the comments of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India are required to be sent by the Company to every person
entitled to copies of audited flnancial statements under Section 136(1) of the Companies-
Act, 2013 and also to be placed before the Annual General Meeting of the Company at
the same time and in the same manner as the Statutory Auditors' Report of the Company.
The date of placing the Report of the Comptroller and Auditor Generel of India before the
Annual General Meeting may please be intimated to this office.

Six copies of the printed accounts may please be sent to this office.

Receipt of this letter with its enclosures may please be acknowledged.
Yours faithfully,

Sd/-
Encl: As above Dy. Accountant General (ES-l)

AEOT T, T, IEHEE-380 009. Audit Bhavan, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009.
W / Phone : 079-26403713, 26561327, 26405874, 26561282, 26560892
el / Fax : 079-26561853 E-mail : agaugujarat1@cag.gov.in
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJTOUR DEVLOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH, 2018.

The preparation of financial statements of Guj Tour Development Company Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2018 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of
the Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act are
responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of
the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Audit Report dated 28 August, 2018.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not
to conduct the supplementary audit of the financial statements of Guj Tour
Development Company Limited for the year ended 31 March 2018 under Section
143 (6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
Date : 29-11-2018 (H. K. Dharmadarshi)
Place: Ahmedabad Principal Accountant General (E&RSA), Gujarat
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2« 7 M ‘ & 903, Span Trade Centre, Opp. Kochrab Ashram,
‘ ‘ i Nr. Paldi Cross Roads, Paldi, Ahmedabad-380006
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 079-26584448

kvmehtacoahm@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS OF GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GUJ-TOUR
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31/03/2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in india, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of
such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31/03/2018, and its Profit and it's cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013. We give in the Annexure A, Statements on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
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(c)

(d)

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the cash flow statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31-03-
2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
31-03-2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
in “Annexure B".

We are submitting the Auditor's Report of the company including the report on
compliances on Directions and Sub Directions issued by the Office of the Accountant
General (E&RSA) u/s 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 as per "Annexure C".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact on its financial
position in its financial statements.

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For K. V. MEHTA & CO

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 106245W

Sd/-

Date: 28-08-2018 CA GAURAVKUMAR KAMLESHKUMAR MEHTA
Place: Gandhinagar Partner
M. No. 128564
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" ANNEXURE -A"

The Annexure referred to in Our Independent Auditors’ Report to members of the
company on the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2018, we report
that:

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

1. (a) As explained to us, the company has no fixed assets on the record and due to
which no records have been maintained.

(b) As explained to us, non existence of fixed assets does not require physical
verification.

(c) As explained to us, non existence of fixed assets does not require Verification
of title of deeds, hence not applicable.

2. As explained to us, the Company has no inventory and hence the question of physical
verification at reasonable intervals and material discrepancy does not arise.

3. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the books of account, the Company has not granted
unsecured loans to any party listed in the register maintained under Section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) In absence of Specific advances as unsecured loan, question of terms and
conditions do not arise.

(c) Regularity of repayment is not applicable in absence of advances
(d) Not Applicable in case of any overdue

4, In respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities, provisions of Section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under section
73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

6. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
Section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the company.

7. (a) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues like income
tax excluding Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty,
Excise Duty, Cess being not applicable and any other statutory dues have
generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to
the information and explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory
dues as on 31st of March, 2018.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us there is no amounts
payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, customs
duty and excise duty which have not been deposited on account of any disputes.
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8. Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture holders.

9. In our opinion and According to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not raised any term loans or raised funds through Initial Public
Offerings during the year.

10. Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
to us, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

11. No managerial remuneration has been paid during the period.

12.  The company is not a nidhi company, hence provisions of Nidhi Rules are not
applicable.

13.  As explained to us, being govt owned company, there is no transactios entered with
Relatives, hence not applicable.

14.  As explained to us, During the year there is no allotment or private placement of
shares or debentures during the year.

15. As explained to us, there is no such non cash transaction entered into by the
company with Directors or persons related to them.

16. As explained to us and details noted thereof, the company is not required to be
registered under section 45 |IA of Reserve Bank of India.

For K. V. MEHTA & CO

Chartered Accountants

Reg. No.: 106245W

Sd/-

Place: Gandhinagar CA GAURAVKUMAR KAMLESHKUMAR MEHTA
Date: 28-08-2018 Partner
M. No. 128564
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" ANNEXURE - B"

“to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone Financial
Statements of GUJ TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJ-TOUR
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED ("The Company") as of March 31, 2018 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend upon on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management (override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion:

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issues by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For K. V. MEHTA & CO

Chartered Accountants
Reg. No.: 106245W

Sd/-

Date: 28-08-2018 CA GAURAVKUMAR KAMLESHKUMAR MEHTA
Place: Gandhinagar Partner
M. No. 128564
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" ANNEXURE - C"

GUJ TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
REPORT UNDER DIRECTIONS OF SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
FOR THE ACCOUNTING YEAR 2017-18

Directions under 143(5) of Companies Act 2013 Applicable for year 2017-18

SN

QUESTIONNAIRE

RESPONSE/REMEDIAL MEASURES

Whether company has clear title / lease
deeds for freehold or leasehold
respectively? If not please state the area
of freehold or leasehold land for which
title/ lease deeds are not available.

Not Applicable as company has no land
owned or leased as represented to us and
records made available to us.

Please report whether there are any
cases of waiver/write off of debts/ loans/
interest etc. If yes, the reasons there for

and the amount involved.

There is no such waiver as there is no loan
obtained in the books of accounts and as
represented to us.

Whether proper records are maintained
for inventories lying with the third parties
and assets received as gift from govt or
other authorities.

Not applicable as there are no inventories.

Date: 28-08-2018

Place: Gandhinagar

CA GAURAVKUMAR KAMLESHKUMAR MEHTA

For K. V. MEHTA & CO

Chartered Accountants
Reg. No.: 106245W

Sd/-

Partner
M. No. 128564

32




GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

GUJ TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
REPORT UNDER DIRECTIONS OF SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
FOR THE ACCOUNTING YEAR 2017-18

SN QUESTIONNAIRE

RESPONSE/REMEDIAL MEASURES

1 Whether the Company's Pricing policy
absorbs all fixed and variable cost of
production and the overheads allocated
at the time of fixation of price?

Not Applicable

2 | Whether the company recovers
commission for work executed on
behalf of government / other organi-
sation that is properly recorded in the
books of accouts? Whether the
company as an efficient system for

billing and collection of revenue.

Not Applicable

3 | Whether the company regularly
monitors timely receipt of subsidy from
government and it is properly recording
them in its books?

Not Applicable

4 | Whether address earned on parking of
unds received for specific projects from
government was properly accounted for?

Yes, interest earned on surplus funds has

been properly accounted

5 | Whether the company has entered into
Memorandum of understanding with its
Administrative Ministry, if so, whether
the impact thereof has been properly
dealt with in the financial statements.

No
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SN

QUESTIONNAIRE

RESPONSE/REMEDIAL MEASURES

Whether the company has an effective
system for recovery in respect of its
sales activiies and the dues
outstanding and recoveries there
against have been properly recorded in

the books of accounts?

No, Sales has been carried out by the
company. Hence, said Point is not

applicable.

Whether the company has effective
system for Physical verification,
valuation of stock, treatment of non-
moving items and accounting the effect
of shortage / excess notice during

physical verification.

No Stock is in hands. Hence, said Point is

not applicable.

The effectivencess of the system
followed in the recovery of dues in
respect of sales activity may be

examined in the reported.

There are no dues. Hence, said Point is not

applicable.
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SN

QUESTIONNAIRE

RESPONSE/REMEDIAL MEASURES

1

Whether Grants received for
development of tourism infrastructure
were utilized for the intended purpose
and have been properly accounted for
based on utilization certificates
submitted in compliance with applicable
acccounting standards.

During the year no grants have been
received as per the records reviewed.

Whether outsourcing of services,
leasing of tourism infrastructure etc.,
was done in accordance with the policy
/ guidelines issued by government and
company has an effective system of
monitoring the contractual obligations

As explained to us and the records made
available, no such activities related to
tourism infrasturcture have been done or
outsourced by the company. In case of
procuring services for different assignments
no tendering or quotes have been called for
by the company. System of monitoring of
contractual obligations seems effective
according to level of operations and
activities.

Whether company is computing the
cost of major operations/jobs including
occupancy, products, processes and
services regularly? If not describe the
failure.

In absence of any activities operations and
services, such procedural aspects have not
been initiated.

What are the criteria for giving
discounts and whether any cost benefit
analysis has been done to ensure the
recovery of cost? In the cases of under
recovery, such areas may be identified
and loss incurred due to such under
recovery may be commented.

In absence of any activities operations and
services, such procedural aspects have not
been initiated.

Date:
Place:

28-08-2018
Gandhinagar

For K. V. MEHTA & CO

Chartered Accountants
Reg. No.: 106245W

Sd/-

CA GAURAVKUMAR KAMLESHKUMAR MEHTA

Partner
M. No. 128564
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2018

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

Note No.

Current
Year

Previous
Year

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds

(@) Share Capital

(b) Reserves & Surplus

(c) Money received against Share Warrants
(2) Share Application Money Pending Allotment
(3) Non-Current Liabilities

(@) Long Term Borrwings

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

(c) Other Long Term Liabilities

(d) Long-Term Provisions
(4) Current Liabilities

(@) Short Term Borrowings

(b) Trade Payables

(c) Other Current Liabilities

(d) Short Term provisions

3.1
3.2

3.3
34
3.5

18,39,64,750
6,28,88,045

26,800
40,68,140

18,39,64,750
5,19,14,759

13,850
1,000
55,39,456

TOTAL

25,09,47,735

24,14,33,815

ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets
(i) Intangible Assets
(iii) Capital Work in Progress
(iv) Intangible Assets Under Development
(b) Non Current Investments
(c) Defeffred Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Long Term Loans and Advances
(e) Other Non Current Assets
(2) Current Assets
(@) Current Investments
(b) Inventories
(c) Trade Receivables
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(e) Short term loans and advances
(f) Other Current Assets

3.6

3.7
3.8
3.9

24,57,53,310
50,16,846
1,77,579

1,92,081

23,48,45,149
62,34,242
1,62,343

Total

25,09,47,735

24,14,33,815

Significant Accounting Policies
As per our audit report of even date.
For, K. V. MEHTA & CO

Chartered Accountants
(FRN : 106245W) Sd/-

1t09

Sd/-

Chairman

For, GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD

Sd/-
Director

Sd/-

CA Gauravkumar Kamleshkumar Mehta (Partner) Director

Membership No. 128564
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 28-08-2018

Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 28-08-2018
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2018
(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Note | Forthe Peiod 1st April |For the Peiod 1st April
No. to 31st March, 2018 to 31st March, 2017
| Revenue from Operations
I Other Income 4.1 1,55,09,852 1,75,62,358
il Total Revenue (I + II) 1,55,09,852 1,75,62,358
IV Expenses
(a) Cost of Materials Consumed - -
(b) Purchase of Stock in Trade - -
(c) Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, - -
Work in Progress and Stock in Trade
(d) Manufacturing and Other Direct Expences - -
(e) Employee Benefit Expenses - -
() Finance Costs - -
(g) Depreciation and Amortization Expenses - -
(h) Administrative and Other Expenses 4.2 3,34,595 2,73,446
Total Expenses 3,34,595 2,73,446
V  Profit before Exceptional and 1,51,75,257 1,72,88,912
Extraordinary items and Tax (lll-1V)
VI Exceptional ltems - -
VIl Profit before Extraordinary items and Tax (V-VI) 1,51,75,257 1,72,88,912
VIl Extraordinary Items - -
IX Profit Before Tax (VII-VIII) 1,51,75,257 1,72,88,912
X Tax Expense
(@) Current Tax 40,09,890 55,10,706
(b) Deferred Tax 1,92,081 1,92,082
Xl Profit / (Loss) for the period from Continuing 1,09,73,286 1,15,86,124
Operations (IX-X)
Xl Profit / (Loss) from Discountinuing Operations - -
Xl Tax Expense of Discountinuing Operations - -
XIV Profit / (Loss) from Discountinuing Operations
after Tax (XII-XIII) - -
XV Profit / (Loss) for the period (XI+XIV) 1,09,73,286 1,15,86,124
XVI Earnings Per Equity Share
(a) Basic 0.60 0.63
(b) Diluted 0.60 0.63
Significant Accounting Policies 1t09
As per our audit report of even date. For, GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD
(FRN : 106245W) Sq/- Chairman Director
Sd/-
CA Gauravkumar Kamleshkumar Mehta (Partner) Director
Membership No. 128564
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 28-08-2018 Date : 28-08-2018
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2017-18

(Amount in )

SN

Particulars

201718

2016-17

Amount in
Rs.

Amount in
Rs.

Amount in
Rs.

Amount in
Rs.

Cash flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax and Extra Ordinary Items
Add back:
(a) Provisions
Deduct:
(a) Interest income
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES
Adjustment For Working Capital Changes:
(a) (Increase)/Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables
(b) Increase in Trade Payables
(d) Other Current Liabilities
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Deduct:
Direct Taxes paid/Tax Refund
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Outflow:
(a) Investment in Liquid Fixed Deposit
(b) Taxes on Income

- Taxes on Previous Year Income

- Advance taxes for current year
Infiow:
(a) Interest Received
(b) Investments realised
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Inflow:

(a) Proceed from Term Loan & Other Loan (Net)
Outflow:

(a) Interest Paid

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS

OPENING BALANCE- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
CLOSING BALANCE- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

-1,55,09,852

(15,236)
(13,850)
55,300

-42,93,310

1,55,09,852

1,51,75,257

-1,55,09,852

-3,34,595

26,214

-3,08,381

-3,08,381

1,12,16,542

1,09,08,161

1,09,08,161

23,48,45,149
24,57,53,310

-1,75,62,358

4,631
14,410
5,950

-58,36,236

1,75,62,358

1,72,88,912

-1,75,62,358

-2,73,446

24,991

-2,48,455

-2,48,455

1,17,26,122

1,14,77,667

1,14,77,667

22,33,67,481
23,48,65,148

Note : Previous Year's data Regrouped and Rearrange wherever necessary

As per our audit report of even date,

For, K. V. MEHTA & CO
(Chartered Accountants)

FRN : 106245W

Sd/-

CA Gauravkumar Kamleshkumar Mehta (Partner)
Membership No. 128564

Place
Date

Ahmedabad
28-08-2018

For, GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD

Sd/- Sd/-
Chairman Director
Sd/-
Director
Place : Gandhinagar
Date 28-08-2018
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

21

2.2

23

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

NOTES TO ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2018
1. Background

Guj-Tour Development Company Limited incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
on 7th day of April, 2011. The entire paid-up equity share capital of the Company is
held by Tourism of Gujarat Corporation Ltd, Government of Gujarat.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

General:

Accounting Policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in
consonance with generally accepted accounting principles and mandatory
accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements are prepared on the accounting principles of a going
concern. The Company generally follows mercantile system of accounting and
recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis

Fixed Assets:

The company does not held any fixed assets and therefore disclosure as per AS
10 is not required.

Depreciation:

The Company does not hold any fixed assets and therefore disclosure as
required by AS-6 is not required to

Revaluation of Fixed Assets:

Not Applicable in absence of any Fixed Assets
Lease Transactions:

There are no lease transactions during the period
Investment:

The company does not hold any investment and therefore disclosure as per
AS 13 is not required.

Inventories:

The company does not hold any inventory and therefore disclosure as per
AS 2 is not required.

Revenue Recognition:

The revenue items are recognized only when it is reasonably certain that the
ultimate collection will be made interest income has been accounted for on
accrual basis.
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2.10

211

212

213

2.14

215

2.16

217

2.18

219

2.20

Sundry Debtors:

Debtors are subject to confirmation.

Sundry Creditors:

Sundry Creditors are subject to Confirmation.

Unsecured Loans:

The company has not obtained any unsecured loan during the year.
Investment Income:

Investment Income is recognized on accrual Basis, Inclusive of related Tax
Deducted at Source.

Proposed Dividend:
No dividend has been proposed for the period.
Retirement Benefits:

No provision for the period is made considering no employees while
administrative work being outsourced to third party.

Taxes on Income:

Taxes comprise both current and deferred taxes. Current tax is provided on the
taxable profit of the year at applicable tax rates. Deferred taxes according to AS
22 are the Tax effect of timing differences. Timing difference are the differences
between taxable income and accounting income for a period that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

Foreign Currency Transactions:
No foreign currency transactions have been booked during the period.
Segment Reporting:

Segment Reporting requirement is not applicable to the company in view of the
level of operation.

Contingent Liability:
The company does not have any contingent liability as on the date of Balance Sheet.
Earning Per Share (EPS):

Basic Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit/(loss) for the
period attributable to the Equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by
the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the period.
Partly paid Equity Shares are treated as a fraction of an Equity share to the
extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to fully paid equity
share during the reporting period. The weighted average number of equity shares
of outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue,
bonus element in a right issue, share split and reverse share split (consolidation
of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without
corresponding change in resource. The calculation of Earnings per Share and
Diluted Earnings per Share is as per "Notes forming part of accounts".
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2.21

2.22

Related parties Disclosures:

The company is not required to disclose the information regarding related party
disclosures as required by AS- 18, since the company is wholly owned
government of Gujarat undertaking.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles require management to make estimates and assumptions
that reported assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the
date of financial statements and result of operations during the reporting period.
These estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current
events. Actual results could differ from these estimates. The reported amount
between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the period in which
results are known and materialized.

2.23 Disclosure of accounting policies:

The company has adopted following accounting policies for preparation and
presentation of accounts for the period under report as required by AS 1.
Accounts are prepared under historic cost convention and on a going concern
basis. All expense and income to the extent ascertained as payable and
receivable respectively are accounted for on mercantile basis unless otherwise
stated.

2.24 Cash Flow Statements (AS-3):

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period
is adjusted for the effects of transections of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or
accurals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of
income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
floes from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated.

As per our audit report of even date, For, GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD
For, K. V. MEHTA & CO

(Chartered Accountants) Sd/- Sd/-

FRN : 106245W i Chairman Director
CA Gauravkumar Kamleshkumar Mehta (Partner) Sd/-

Membership No. 128564 Director

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar

Date : 28-08-2018 Date : 28-08-2018
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
CIN : U63090GJ2011SGC064839

NOTES TO ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2018

3.1 Share Capital:

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31-03-2018 As at 31-03-2017
() Authorised Capital:
5,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 Each 50,00,00,000 50,00,00,000
(i)  Issued Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:
1,83,96,475 Equity shares of Rs. 10 Each, fully paid up 18,39,64,750 18,39,64,750
TOTAL 18,39,64,750 18,39,64,750

Reconcilliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end

of the reporting period:

Particulars As at 31-03-2018 | As at 31-03-2017
() Equity Shares:

No. of Equity Shares at the beginning of reporting period 1,83,96,475 1,83,96,475

Add: No. of Equity Shares issued during the period - -

Less: No. of Equity Shares bought back during the period — —

No. of Equity Shares at the end of the reporting period 1,83,96,475 1,83,96,475

List of the shareholders holding more than five percent of shares in the company as

at the Balance Sheet date:

Names of the shareholder

As at 31-03-2018

No. of Shares in %age

On behalf of Government of Gujarat 1,83,96,475 100%
H'ble Governor of Gujarat

1,83,96,475 100%

Other disclosures related to Share Capital required as per Revised Schedule VI:

Particulars

As at 31-03-2018

() Aggregate number of Equity Shares alloted as fully paid up
by way of bonus shares during the period of Five years
immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date

(i)  Aggregate number of Equity Shares bought back during the

period of Five years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date
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3.2 Reserves and Surplus

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31-03-2018 | As at 31-03-2017
() Capital Reserve:
Opening Balance - -
Add: Appropriation during the period - -
Less: Written back during the period — —
Closing Balance - -
(i)  Surplus - -
Opening Balance 5,19,14,759 4,03,28,635
Add: Profit for the year as per Statement of Profit & Loss 1,09,73,286 1,15,86,124
Total Profit avilable for Appropriation 6,28,88,045 5,19,14,759
Closing Balance 6,28,88,045 5,19,14,759
Grant Total 6,28,88,045 5,19,14,759

3.3 Trade Payables

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31-03-2018 | As at 31-03-2017
Trade Payables - 13,850
Total - 13,850

3.4 Other Current Liabilities (Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31-03-2018 | As at 31-03-2017
Advance From Customers - -
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings - -
Other Payables 26,800 1,000
Total 26,800 1,000

3.5 Short Term Provisions

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31-03-2018 | As at 31-03-2017
Provision for Income Tax 40,09,890 55,10,706
Provision for Internal Audit Fees - -
Provision for Audit Fees 58,250 28,750
Total 40,68,140 55,39,456

3.7 Cash and Cash Equivalents

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31-03-2018 | As at 31-03-2017
Balances with Banks 3,66,515 4,03,330
Cash on Hand — _
Liquid Deposit with GSFS 36,01,383 63,29,083
FD with GSFS 24,17,85,412 22,81,12,736
Total 24,57,53,310 23,48,45,149
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3.8 Short Term Loand and Advances

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31-03-2018

As at 31-03-2017

(@ Other Short Term Loans and Advances
(@) Secured
(b) Unsecured, Considered Good
(c) Unsecured, Considered Doubtful
Less: Provision for Doubtful Loans

50,16,846

62,34,242

Total

50,16,846

62,34,242

3.9 Other Current Assets

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31-03-2018 | As at 31-03-2017
() Other Current Assets
Interest receivable 1,77,579 1,62,343
Total 1,77,579 1,62,343
4. Notes referred to in the Statement of Profit and Loss are as follows:

4.1 Other Income

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars For the period For the period
ended on ended on

31-03-2018 | As at 31-03-2017

Interest Income 1,55,09,852 1,75,62,358
Interest on Income Tax Refund - -
Other Indirect Income (Net of expenses directly attributable) — —
Total 1,55,09,852 1,75,62,358

4.2 Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

For the period
ended on
31-03-2018

For the period
ended on
As at 31-03-2017

Depreciation of Fixed Assets

Preliminery & Pre - Operative extp.

Total
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4.3 Administrative and Other Expenses

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars For the period For the period
ended on ended on

31-03-2018 | As at 31-03-2017

Audit Fees 29,500 34,700
Bank Commission - 51
Accounting Fees 15,000 -
Bank Charges Expense 470 366
Consultancy Expense 1,86,575 1,93,075
Reimbursement of Expense 36,500 45,254
Stationery & Priting Exp. 56,490 -
Translation Exp 10,000 -
Total 3,34,595 2,73,446

5. Payment to Auditors:

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars For the period For the period
ended on ended on

31-03-2018 | As at 31-03-2017

(@ As Auditor 29,500 34,700
(i) For Taxation Matters - -
(i)  For Company Law Matters - -
(iv)  For Others — —
Total 29,500 34,700
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6. Earnings Per Share has been computed as under:

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2017-2018 2016-2017

Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

Profit / Loss After Tax (PAT) 1,09,73,286 1,15,86,124
Add/(Less): Preference Dividend & Tax thereon - -
Add/(Less): Prior Period Adjustments(Net) - -
Profit/Loss For The Reporting Period 1,09,73,286 1,15,86,124
Number of Equity Shares of 10/- each 1,83,96,475 1,83,96,475
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares of 10/- 1,83,96,475 1,83,96,475
Basic EPS 0.60 0.63
Diluted EPS 0.60 0.63

7. Contingent Liabilities

There are no Contingent Liabilities on the Company.
8. Figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.
9. Figures of the previous year has been regrouped wherever required

necessary.

Notes to Accounts 1 to 9 form an integral part of financial statements.

As per our audit report of even date,

For, K. V. MEHTA & CO
Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 106245W)
Sd/-

CA Gauravkumar Kamleshkumar Mehta (Partner)

Membership No. 128564
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 28-08-2018

For, GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD

Sd/- Sd/-
Chairman Director
Sd/-
Director
Place : Gandhinagar

Date : 28-08-2018
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at As at
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Balances with Banks
Balance with Corpotion Bank 9,741 9,974
Balance with Central bank of India 3,56,774 3,93,356
Liquid Deposit with GSFS 36,01,383 63,29,083
FD with GSFS 24,17,85,412 22,81,12,736
Total 24,57,53,310 23,48,45,149
Short Term Loans and Advances: (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As at As at
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
(i) Other Short Term Loans and Advances
(a) Secured - -
(b) Unsecured, Considered Good
Loans & Advances (Assets)
Advance Tax 27,27,700 40,80,000
TDS Receivable 15,65,610 17,56,236
Other Investments - -
Income Tax Refundable 7,23,536 3,98,006
50,16,846 62,34,242
(c) Unsecured, Considered Doubtful - -
Less: Provision for Doubtful Loans - -
Total 50,16,846 62,34,242
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ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

E-mail Id | Folio No /Client ID | DP ID
| /We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company. Hereby
appoint

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature, or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature, or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature, or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote( on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
7th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the 18th day of December,
2018 at 17:30 Hrs at Registered officer of the Company and at any adjournment thereof
in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below :

Resolution No

Sr. | Resolution(S) Vote
No. For | Against

1. | Adoption of statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, report
of Director's and Auditor’s for the financial year 31st March, 2018

2. | To Fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2018-19

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.

Afiix

Signed this __ day of 20 Revenue
Stamps

Signature of the shareholder
across Revenue Stamps

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder
Note:
1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered

Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2) The proxy need not be a member of the company.
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

7th Annual General Meeting on

Full name of the members attending

(In block capitals)

Ledger Folio No./Client ID No. No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)
| hereby record my presence at the 7th Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the

Address, on , 2018

(Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)

Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting,
since further copies will not be available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company
not less than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting. '

3) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

4) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in
person or by Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint
holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the
Register of Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member
from attending in person and voting at the meeting.
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